Centerville Municipal Waterworks

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

June 9,2025 11:00 AM Centerville City Hall

Board of Trustees: Bill Milani, Cindy Sherrard, Ryan Stober, Christina Laurson, and Richard Turner

City Administrator: Jason Fraser
Public Works Director: Steve Hawkins

AGENDA

a. Call to order

a.
b. Approval of Agenda
c.
d
e

Roll Call

Approve Minutes of May 12, 2025, Regular Meeting

. Approve Financial Reports
. Approve Vouchers/Expenditures

b. Discussion/Action Items/General Business

a.

Public Works Director’s Report

b. Billing Clerk’s Report

cC. Discuss any items that come before the board

a.

Utility Billing Transitional Phase

d. Adjourn



Centerville Municipal Waterworks
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Monday, May 12, 2025

The Centerville Municipal Waterworks Board of Trustees met for their regular meeting on
May 12, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. at Centerville City Hall.

The meeting was called to order and roll taken by Board Chairman Bill Milani. Present were
Christina Laurson, Cindy Sherrard, Bill Milani, Ryan Stober and Richard Turner. Also in
attendance were City Administrator Jason Fraser, Public Works Director Steve Hawkins, and
Customer Service Representative Shayleigh McCoy.

Motion by Stober, seconded by Sherrard to approve the agenda. Vote: All ayes. Motion passed.

Motion by Turner, seconded by Laurson to approve the minutes of the April 14", 2025, regular
meeting. Vote: All ayes. Motion passed.

Motion by Turner, seconded by Stober to approve the financial reports. Vote: All ayes. Motion
passed.

Motion by Laurson, seconded by Stober to approve vouchers/expenditures of $215,632.02.
Vote: All ayes. Motion passed.

Public Works Director’'s Report was given.

Billing Clerk’s report was given.

Motion by Stober, seconded by Turner to adjourn at 11:15 a.m. Vote: All ayes. Motion passed.
The next regular meeting will be June 9, 2025, at 11:00 a.m.

Shayleigh McCoy
Customer Service Representative



Budget Report

City of Centerville, IA Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 05/31/2025

B0 ) (i
CITY OF CENTERVILLE

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY

Revenue
600-810-4116 MAIN TAPPING PERMIT 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 100.00 %
600-810-4193 FIRE PROTECTION 3,450.00 3,450.00 0.00 0.00 -3,450.00 100.00 %
600-810-4303 INTEREST EARNED - WATER 600.00 600.00 74.62 818.34 21834 136.39%
600-810-4310 RENT 18,000.00 18,000.00 450.00 4,050.00 -13,950.00 77.50 %
600-810-4311 LEASE FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,700.23 26,700.23 0.00 %
600-810-4500 METERED WATER SALES 1,234,000.00 1,234,000.00 95,498.04 1,111,722.40 -122,277.60 9.91%
600-810-4501 WATER SURCHARGES 100,000.00 100,000.00 9,307.83 105,610.61 5,610.61 105.61 %
600-810-4503 WATER SERVICE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 4,439.33 19,045.46 19,045.46 0.00 %
600-810-4530 PENALTIES 50,000.00 50,000.00 1,511.97 13,627.18 -36,372.82 72.75%
600-810-4533 NSF CHECK CHARGES 0.00 0.00 33.27 327.15 327.15 0.00 %
600-810-4555 SERVICE CHARGES 115,000.00 115,000.00 1,115.08 17,776.94 -97,223.06  84.54%
600-810-4561 WATER EXCISE TAX 74,046.00 74,046.00 5,956.08 69,688.00 -4,358.00 5.89 %
600-810-4700 MISC / OTHER INCOME 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 -5,000.00 100.00 %
600-810-4710 BULK WATER 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 335.50 -11,664.50 97.20%
600-810-4715 RECEIPTS/REFUNDS-WTR 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 -500.00 100.00 %
600-810-4735 FUEL TAX REFUND-WTR 500.00 500.00 0.00 513.55 13.55 102.71%
600-810-4736 SALES TAX 1,200.00 1,200.00 221.25 235.25 -964.75  80.40 %
Revenue Total: 1,614,546.00 1,614,546.00 118,607.47 1,370,450.61 -244,095.39 15.12%
Expense

600-810-6010 SALARIES & LONGEVITY PAY 204,650.00 204,650.00 21,965.29 252,320.00 -47,670.00 -23.29%
600-810-6011 ADMIN SALARY/LONGEVITY 79,916.00 79,916.00 2,333.16 27,430.94 52,485.06 65.68%
600-810-6050 PAYMENT TO BD MEMBERS 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 420.00 1,380.00 76.67 %
600-810-6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 21,000.00 21,000.00 1,699.33 19,757.14 1,242.86 5.92%
600-810-6130 IPERS 26,000.00 26,000.00 2,286.68 26,254.05 -254.05 -0.98 %
600-810-6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 50,000.00 50,000.00 6,238.86 61,307.30 -11,307.30 -22.61%
600-810-6156 LIFE INSURANCE 255.00 255.00 8.70 95.70 159.30 6247 %
600-810-6160 WORKMAN'S COMP 5,859.00 5,859.00 0.00 57.80 5,801.20  99.01 %
600-810-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 20.61 181.18 -181.18 0.00 %
600-810-6198 PHYSICALS 200.00 200.00 63.00 147.00 53.00 26.50 %
600-810-6199 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 2,964.00 2,964.00 198.00 2,896.85 67.15 2.27%
600-810-6230 SCHOOL & TRAINING 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 980.03 19.97 2.00 %
600-810-6260 MILEAGE/EXPENSE ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.58 -69.58 0.00 %
600-810-6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 500.00 500.00 0.00 474.90 25.10 5.02 %
600-810-6321 RESERVOIR - SPILLWAY 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
600-810-6330 GASOLINE/DIESEL 8,200.00 8,200.00 655.42 5,273.53 2,926.47  35.69%
600-810-6335 TIRES - NEW & REPAIR 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
600-810-6350 EQUIPMENT REPR & MAINTENANC 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 54,146.73 -48,546.73 -866.91%
600-810-6351 MAINS EXPENSE 120,000.00 120,000.00 803.74 40,981.00 79,019.00  65.85%
600-810-6352 ELEVATED TANKS-LABOR 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %
600-810-6353 HYDRANT EXPENSE 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %
600-810-6371 ELECTRICITY 5,000.00 5,000.00 201.96 2,167.51 2,832.49 56.65%
600-810-6373 TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE 1,800.00 1,800.00 147.59 2,425.78 -625.78 -34.77%
600-810-6374 WATER PURCHASED-RRWA 470,000.00 470,000.00 38,202.40 432,984.80 37,015.20 7.88%
600-810-6378 INTERNET SERVICE 200.00 200.00 19.80 217.80 -17.80 -8.90 %
600-810-6379 MISC. EXPENSE 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %
600-810-6401 AUDIT FEES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 8,800.00 -4,800.00 -120.00 %
600-810-6407 ENGINEERING FEES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 6,912.50 3,087.50 30.88%
600-810-6408 GENERAL/LIABILITY INSURANCE 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 25,020.52 -1,020.52 -4.25%
600-810-6411 LEGAL FEES 2,000.00 2,000.00 94.50 1,706.00 294.00 14.70%
600-810-6414 OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS 750.00 750.00 45.95 849.49 -99.49 -13.27 %

6/5/2025 12:45:34 PM Page 1 of 4




Budget Report

600-810-6417
600-810-6419
600-810-6437
600-810-6440
600-810-6490
600-810-6491
600-810-6501
600-810-6505
600-810-6506
600-810-6507

WATER EXCISE TAX

DATA PROCESSING EXPENSE

ONE CALL LOCATES

TESTING EXPENSE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BANKING/ACH SERVICES
CLEANING SUPPLIES

TOOLS / SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

600-810-6508 POSTAGE
600-810-6510 SAFETY EQUIPMENT
600-810-6513 METERS / METER PITS

CONCRETE EXPENSE

ROCK EXPENSE

MISC EXPENSE

UNIFORMS

CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT
CAPITAL OUTLAY - OFFICE EQUIPM
CAPITAL OUTLAY-IMPROVEMENTS
CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER CAP PRO
PRINCIPAL

INTEREST PAID

600-810-6514
600-810-6525
600-810-6531
600-810-6546
600-810-6723
600-810-6725
600-810-6727
600-810-6799
600-810-6801
600-810-6851

Expense Total:

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
Revenue

601-810-4730 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS RECEIVED

Revenue Total:

Expense

601-810-6495 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS REFUNDED

Expense Total:
Fund: 601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 05/31/2025

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
74,046.00 74,046.00 5,659.64 63,542.57 10,503.43 1419 %
7,000.00 7,000.00 807.64 23,430.42 -16,430.42 -234.72%
2,000.00 2,000.00 36.04 323.99 1,676.01 83.80%
3,500.00 3,500.00 534.25 3,752.84 -252.84 -7.22%
20,000.00 20,000.00 1,185.00 1,538.91 18,461.09 9231%
2,000.00 2,000.00 196.39 3,235.53 -1,235.53 -61.78%
300.00 300.00 240.67 240.67 59.33 19.78%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 524.85 2,475.15 8251%
3,500.00 3,500.00 5.70 3,162.61 337.39 9.64 %
0.00 0.00 1,899.35 10,068.38 -10,068.38 0.00 %
11,000.00 11,000.00 716.04 8,917.20 2,082.80 18.93 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 290.04 709.96 71.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 6,105.00 23,895.00  79.65 %
8,500.00 8,500.00 1,822.66 4,008.19 4,491.81 52.84%
0.00 0.00 0.00 626.17 -626.17 0.00 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 267.67 232.33 4647 %
80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 45,309.43 34,690.57 43.36%
1,000.00 1,000.00 64.58 781.57 21843  21.84%
150,000.00 150,000.00 121,793.24 195,625.26 -45,625.26  -30.42 %
1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 20,748.00 979,252.00 97.93%
41,472.00 41,472.00 2,229.16 23,811.49 17,660.51  42.58 %
0.00 0.00 1,226.84 14,204.51 -14,204.51 0.00 %
2,514,712.00 2,514,712.00 213,402.19 1,404,393.43 1,110,318.57 44.15%
-900,166.00 -900,166.00 -94,794.72 -33,942.82 866,223.18 96.23%
50,000.00 50,000.00 840.00 7,860.00 -42,140.00 84.28%
50,000.00 50,000.00 840.00 7,860.00 -42,140.00 84.28%
50,000.00 50,000.00 373.61 5,147.76 44,852.24  89.70%
50,000.00 50,000.00 373.61 5,147.76 44,852.24 89.70%
0.00 0.00 466.39 2,712.24 2,712.24 0.00%
-900,166.00 -900,166.00 -94,328.33 -31,230.58 868,935.42 96.53%

6/5/2025 12:45:34 PM

Page 2 of 4




Budget Report

Account Type

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY
Revenue
Expense

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
Revenue
Expense

Fund: 601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 05/31/2025

Group Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
1,614,546.00 1,614,546.00 118,607.47 1,370,450.61 -244,095.39 15.12%
2,514,712.00 2,514,712.00 213,402.19 1,404,393.43 1,110,318.57 44.15%
-900,166.00 -900,166.00 -94,794.72 -33,942.82 866,223.18 96.23%
50,000.00 50,000.00 840.00 7,860.00 -42,140.00 84.28%
50,000.00 50,000.00 373.61 5,147.76 44,852.24 89.70%
0.00 0.00 466.39 2,712.24 2,712.24 0.00%
-900,166.00 -900,166.00 -94,328.33 -31,230.58 868,935.42 96.53%

6/5/2025 12:45:34 PM

Page 3 of 4



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 05/31/2025

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable)
600 - WATER UTILITY -900,166.00 -900,166.00 -94,794.72 -33,942.82 866,223.18
601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSI1 0.00 0.00 466.39 2,712.24 2,712.24
Report Surplus (Deficit): -900,166.00 -900,166.00 -94,328.33 -31,230.58 868,935.42

6/5/2025 12:45:34 PM Page 4 of 4



Svorcamea e ity of Centerville, IA

Fund

600 - WATER UTILITY
601 - WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

Beginning Balance

Fund Balance Report
As Of 05/31/2025

Total Revenues Total Expenses Ending Balance

1,696,598.44 1,370,450.61 1,404,393.43 1,662,655.62
121,751.47 7,860.00 5,147.76 124,463.71
Report Total: 1,818,349.91 1,378,310.61 1,409,541.19 1,787,119.33

6/5/2025 12:46:22 PM

Page 1 of 1



io/NQa# 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qc-unf
6L €E  6L0VET'9 126'810°CT 000°0zZL 126'86CTT 6Tv¢C 000‘€EST8T 0006LV‘TL6 000°9CE'€S6 qz-Aeiy
'St 99z'ove'y vEL'8YYTT 000095 v€L'888'TT e1ve 000'689°9T 000°9TE‘€S6 000°LE9'9E6 qz-dy
TE9E  8S9vTE9 Tre'L80TT 000°00S Tre'L8S°0T A 74 000CT¥LT 000°L£9°9€6 000'SCT'6T6 SC-1BN
97'6T  SV6'G90°E GS0'9S8°TT 000°6€T qso'LTLTT vive 000'TZ6'ST 000°STT'6T6 000°E0E €06 S¢-9°4
L6'6T  LIV'OST'S €89°LE0TT 000°58¢ €89'TSLTT (44744 000'88T‘LT 000'€0£‘€06 000'STT'988 qc-uer
LLYE  TS6'V88'S 870'6€0'TT 000vTE 8¥0°STL'0T eae 0007Z69T 000'STT988 000'T6T'698 vc-9ed
89'LT  TISSTIV'Y 6vY'LTSTT 000°0T¢ 6y LTETT 6Tv¢C 000°'0¥6ST 000°‘T6T‘698 000'TST'ESS ¥¢-NON
GL'0€E  8TELT9'S 789'S/9°TT 000°T8¢ 789'v6€CT Scve 000‘€0E'8T 000°TST'ES8 000°8Y6VES V-0
10vC 018660V 06T°LL6'TT 000°0S€ 06T°LT9°CT 8¢vc 000°ZL0°LT 0008¥6‘7€8 000'TL8'LT8 rg-das
99'€r  CIT'STCY 88L'L6SET 0¢v‘069 89€°L06°CT vive 000‘€T8‘LT 000°TL8LT8 000'850°008 vz-8ny
6€'6C T9L'S8L'S 6ET'868'ET 000°0SL 6ET'BYTET LEVC 000789°6T 000'850°008 000'VLE‘08L ve-nr
% JONFY3441d a3InNSNOJ jovsn Q3ININSNOD  S¥3ISN  4a3svHOUNd SNIavIH ONIav3ad ilva
SNOTIVO V1Ol d3¥313N-NON SNOTIVO SNOTIVD LN3YYND SNOIAFdd  ISVHIUNd

pawnsuo) sA paseydingd suojjen jo sishjeuy






PAGE: 3

ACCOUNT: XXXXXX0588 05/30/2025

IOWA TRUST DOCUMENTS : 19

CENTERVILLE, IOWA 52544
641-437-4500 ® www.iowatrust.bank

000054

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS 30
PO BOX 578 3 L
CENTERVILLE IA 52544-0578 18

Effective July 1, 2025, if we place a case-by-case or large deposit
exception hold to delay availability of deposited items, we will make the
first $275 available for case-by-case and $6,725 for exception holds, no
later than the business day following the banking day of deposit.

BUSINESS NOW ACCOUNT XXXXXX0588

DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS DATE BALANCE
BALANCE LEAST STEATEMENT . icsveeis oo s ssanssss s e s 04/30/25 1912,608.76
IA DEPT OF REV IA REV PAY 4069679

5,659.64 05/02/25 1906,949.12
CHECK # 15289 97.00 05/02/25 1906,852.12
CHECK # 15295 215.40 05/06/25 1906,636.72
TRANSFER TO 1177397 5,178.83 05/08/25 1901,457.89
TRANSFER TO 1177397 12,448.20 05/08/25 1889,009.69
CHECK # 15286 69.97 05/13/25 1888,939.72
PAYPAL TRANSFER RATHBUN WATER 38,202.40 05/14/25 1850,737.32
Alliant - IPL PAYMENT 1936957589 88.69 05/15/25 1850, 648.63
Alliant - IPL PAYMENT 5705221000 113.27 05/15/25 1850,535.36
CHECK # 15313 600.00 05/19/25 1849,935.36
CHECK # 15317 121,003.24 05/19/25 1728,932 .12
CHECK # 15319 29.99 05/19/25 1728,902.13
CHECK # 15322 98.97 05/19/25 1728,803.16
CHECK # 15306 54.55 05/20/25 1728,748.61
CHECK # 15311 1,822.66 05/20/25 1726,925.95
CHECK # 15314 104.77 05/20/25 1726,821.18
CHECK # 15315 534.25 05/20/25 1726,286.93
CHECK # 15323 157.92 05/20/25 1726,129.01
CHECK # 15307 17.02 05/21/25 1726,111.99
TRANSFER TO 5,075.35 05/22/25 1721,036.64
TRANSFER TO 1177397 11,850.25 05/22/25 1709,186.39
CHECK # 15321 790.00 05/22/25 1708,396.39
CHECK # 15318 24.06 05/23/25 1708,372.33
USDA RD DCFO PAYMENT 0000 3,456.00 05/27/25 1704,916.33
CHECK # 15320 1,185.00 05/28/25 1703,731 .33
CHECK # 15287 4.25 05/29/25 1703,727.08

* * * CONTINTUED * % %

b mmsn e = o b -

0

LENDER



PAGE: 2
E——— ACCOUNT: XXXXXX0588 05/30/2025
DOCUMENTS : 19
IOWATRUST
ﬂhd-uudﬂgadﬂu&
CENTERVILLE, IOWA 52544
641-437-4500 @ www.iowatrust.bank
CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS
BUSINESS NOW ACCOUNT XXXXXX0588
DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS DATE BALANCE
DEPOSIT 118,087.24 05/30/25 1821,814.32
ACH Billing 115.68 05/30/25 1821,698.64
CHECK 4.336.15 05/30/25
INTEREST 74.62 05/30/25

BALANCE THIS STATEMENT .. ... ..ttt tnennnnnnnanns

TOTAL DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD 05/01/25

05/30/25

THROUGH 05/30/25:

1817,362.49
8 11

TOTAL CREDITS (2) 118,161.86 AVG AVAILABLE BALANCE 1,815,824.58
TOTAL DEBITS (28) 213,333.51 AVERAGE BALANCE 1,819,760.82
YOUR CHECKS SEQUENCED
DATE...CHECK #...... AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #...... AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #...... AMOUNT
05/30 * 4,336.15 05/21 15307%* 17.02 05/23 15318 24 .06
05/13 15286 69.97 05/20 15311* 1,822.66 05/19 15319 29.99
05/29 15287%* 4.25 05/19 15313 600.00 05/28 15320 1,185.00
05/02 15289%* 97.00 05/20 15314 104.77 05/22 15321 790.00
05/06 15295%* 215.40 05/20 15315+* 534.25 05/19 15322 98.97
05/20 15306 54.55 05/19 15317 121,003.24 05/20 15323 157.92

(*) INDICATES A GAP IN CHECK NUMBER SEQUENCE

—————————— INTEREST— — = = == = = =
AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE: 1,819,760.82 INTEREST EARNED: 74.62
AVERAGE AVAILABLE BALANCE: 1,815,824.58 DAYS IN PERIOD:05/01/25-05/30/25: 30
INTEREST PAID THIS PERIOD: 74.62 ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: .05%
INTEREST PAID 2025: 369.13
INTEREST RATE: .05%

* * * CONTTI

e e

O
(o)

NUED * *

*

8

LENDER



N N\
‘ PAGE: 3
S EE—— ACCOUNT: XXXXXX0588 05/30/2025
DOCUMENTS : 19
IOWATRUST

CENTERVILLE, IOWA 52544
641-437-4500 e www.iowatrust.bank

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS

BUSINESS NOW ACCOUNT XXXXXX0588

- - - ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURNED ITEM FEES - - -

khkkkhdkhkhkdhkhhhhhdhhhhhhhhhdhhhhhhhdhhhdhhhhdhhhbbhhbhhhhrhhhrhrhdrhrbrrrbrrordr

* | TOTAL FOR | TOTAL *
* | THIS PERIOD | YEAR TO DATE *
K e e e e e = = = o ——————— *
* TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES: | $.00 | $.00 *
e ——E—————— *
* TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES: I $.00 | $.00 *

khkkhkhkhkhkdhhkhhhhkhhhhhhhhdhhhhhhhhhhhdhhhhhhhdhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhdbhrrhrrhbrhddr

o

LENDER




CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS 10588 Page 4

- lowa Trust & CHECKING DEPOSIT
;' ol |4 52544 Cam P —-—— cx £ MUNIOPAL WA mm::.l:::nnn o%ccr 15287
it 317 £AST MARLE H ma
H =l \ "] @ p AL L
o B30 bl - R T
fi e LR L o, ) | { . | e
]{ st dmen e AY —Four Uolars and 28/100 Cens-- ) | i .
i Prr—— :
i’ * \DG%% e+ " ScOTrvNE % i
i o e, v 325 | -
i 3
! smmesmeaar—— ——— = $ \ ‘\?-‘ D%_I' al-l | L—ﬁ.Q_—
10739044440 oos wOLSEATE KO073904L 400 I;ILDERB" ' ) d

$118,087.24 5/30/2025 - 15287 $4.25 5/29/2025

| L O A R -3 | ] ) ”
3073501411< H 1]

Iowa Tr and Sv Bk #001 H } s 2

333282021 : H COMMUNITY 1STCU Eg ]

Batch 286602346 " : 273;75726 F

¥ LA0BIAE K080 VOO = *1"I"k 512772035 423 PM | g zg g

s o b e § AT SoTRoSINEL BS
szouse H SEQUENCE # 1018642 I

il H TELLER # 1739 5% g
BRANEH # 04 Eg

; iy

g 33

El ? i E

$118,087.24 5/30/2025 15287 $4.25 5/29/2025

lewa Trust Savings DEBIT
e CENTERVILLE MUNICIFAL WATERWORKS """‘:‘:wmu aam oRcKe 15289
a& st ane AT i $3564
v n:ﬁﬁ(lai’l—* apr:nu.n s2se4 [ seo0 |
= LTI WATERWORKS e v = oo

SRR B s

* \0 6?? ¥* IE\ $ 1"1,?)‘31—0‘\5 o FULTON, i 61252
4E555= 55550 wOL52B9¢ wO73904kL L4 00586

0 $4,336.15 5/30/2025 15289 §97.00 5/2/2025

v
N ISH00N

ﬂﬁfﬂmhc"!’ﬂllli(

L and Sv Bk f§o01 H
wees  een Ty 205-05-30 E
fhor (2ot 0001282460

Batch 286602346 ¥ #0C022808504 Bus! LDMH"S

ciife=rarmers Bank of Nortra
N um 2101303336 <. TraaDt=08/30725

ANTY GIHL MG 126 NDM WO dTYLS Tinem Lo 08
LLETTIT

R Tt
1150430 RO 3t 3IH ¥I3H0 [

RN,

0 $4,336.15 5/30/2025 15289 $97.00 5/2/2025

i WA TRLST & SAVIRGS BANE Creca e 15295
CENTIRVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS T ow: e m‘““"’i”"’"’“’“""‘“m et :
prpaehin T A 12 AT MAPLE ComTUmvALL A 52544
S rosonsa e e o 1O KNS
N ONTURE i 1 [_sesr | ST aa — oA 1540
eaharans g T
FAT =Sty Nene Dolurs and 97/100 Cones— oy Two Hundred fifizen Dollers sad 40/100 Cents—
TOTHE  aavaN STEFTEN TOTE  IOWA MEDWA NETWORE
OR3CR 406 W MAPLE ST omots  po BOX 193 g
O CINTEAVILE W 52544217 é : O CENTEAVILLE 1A 52544 ’{ '4
L& A =
{ ¥
rOLS 266« OT739014 1010 OLOS586% ®OI5295 #07390aL L OLOSEEe

15286 $69.97 5/13/2025 15295 $215.40 5/6/2025

arorion, H ‘ 8
-l ( H yu [ui 24

frevere & ) 1u #i £,
accomer oF wiTaw | g 2073801411< I=

pove =St §:E owa T and Sv Bk #001 | ¥

w8 i I
ji = N _match 283919617 «iir
i &
itg i

il é EE

i i = i

r
|

15286 $69.97 5/13/2025 15295 $215.40 5/6/2025



CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS 10588 Page 5

e

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS. pohplanspus CENTERVILLE MUNICIP AL WATERWORKS KOWA TRUST & SAVINGS BAMK e 1513
% WY EAST ML TR 4 T A 212 EAST MARE
o pox 578 | _vy' oacusTE
CONTEAVILLE, WA $2500 [_esiamors $34.55 CNTERALLL 14 52544
(eatja374335 (414376338
preye—
war ity four Dollars and 557300 Centy— PAY 5w b 2 Dol s 007100 Comts—

TOTHE  CHERFSE LOVELL TOTHE.  AASON NCRICW
ONDER 12155 16THST . oo Ak ssSTHST

| O CENTERVILLE, W 525442941 CENTIRVALE, A 57544

#*OL5306%* 20733044 44G 0LO5SAE = ) 4 *015313" 0739046002 DLOSEEB"
15306 $54.55 5/20/2025 15313 $600.00 5/19/2025
SC\. i E \ SD E
g q j! aQ =
COMMUNITY 1STCU 2! § ‘q ia 5’ i
273975726 : Al | >073001411¢ g
5/16/2025 5:34 PM -é 2] E Iowa Tr and se mc #001 Zi E
926800000108503 | 3 aodizsaaer e
SEQUENCE # 1215146 i3 _ bk 2852902c4 Al
TELLER # 1789 b
BRANCH # C4 ggg i
13
15306 $54.55 5/20/2025 15313 $600.00 5/19/2025

FOWA TRUST & SAVINGS BANK oot 15307 JOWIA THUST & SAVINGS BARK
LE MUNICIPAL WAT o phemsios CER MUNIKIPAL oo oEKs 15314
L2 EAST MARLE ConTEVILE, 18 $2544 312 EAST MARLE CHNTOIE, I 53544
G BOXSTR Ed=lot POBOK SIS
S r—— — .
[ e s VMERCHANT CAPTURE
Y =S Pullur. ared D3/100 Cants:~ PAY  —One Huncred Fow Oolars and 77/100 Cents—
TOTHE  RODMEYS LLC TOTHE  (OCKRIDGE INC
ORDER PO BOX T2 ORDER 336072 HIGHWAY 5
or CONTERVILLE, IA S2544-0721 I}Z{ ; i oF CENTERVILLE, 1A 52542
=5
#OAS307¢ 2073044 L0 OLOSEB" wOA53LL* 207390444k O LOSEA®

15307 $17.02 5/21/2025 15314 $104.77 5/20/2025

il L g 8- s
,j}! gé% - 15; i
L] COMMUNITY ST CU 535 H E !
b 273475726 Hoge 2 §
gt 5/19/2025 100 PM %8 12 3 gl g
it 27100000038171 fo 0l 43 B H
i SEQUENCE # 845838 ii £ 3 ig z M
S TELLER # 1661 §= | g& 5: 2 H
i BRANCH # 04 §§§ 28 ;5 : ;
EH ‘§ ; i3 »

L3 ké o
‘ 1= %] =
\ l g

15307 $17.02 5/21/2025 15314 $104.77 5/20/2025

[
b A TRUST B VWSS AR ST GMECKE 15316
1w TRUST § LAVINGS BANE . 208 % 10T 5T —
CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS ey o = " =
@ arvsrins L i e A
29 300578 3
e - e =
(4] 4y (e I
FAY —Une Thowsend Eight Hundred Twenty fwe Dollars s 66/100 Cents— PAY Five Hundred Thirty Four Doliars and 25/100 Centie :
TONd  CANTERA AGGREGATES TOME  MECROBAC LABORATORTES, NC
oRER  pg mOX 1099 OROER (/0 DILLAR BANK
O CENTERVILE, A 52564 o POBOX 351
f p{ ma‘_ 3 PTTSBUAGH, PA 15230 3510 u
#DA53 440 KO73R0ALA MG DL0SEBe #DA5IL5* 20739048 L OLOSEAP

15311 $1,822.66 5/20/2025 15315 $534.25 5/20/2025

lllIllllllllllllllllllIlllIlllprjg 1T
F i l% i 'Cﬂflfm‘ 1 oF & 1 §‘5JE %
i LETo5T el i PAVEE g E4 |
i COMMUNITY 18T CU § forasss< “BEEE R PA -.1! 2 :
273975726 | izm T
51162025534 PM | FF] '
92€500000108536 i ‘gi b
SEQUENCE # 1238626 3E | | I
TELLER # 1789 g | P izh é ‘
BRANCH # 04 2| ; Ed \
; = 182 2| ! |
F
3 ‘
: [ &% .
— 11 |

15311 $1,822.66 5/20/2025 15315 $534.25 5/20/2025



—
—_—

Ay

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS
"
Z% PO BOX ST
CENTERVILLE, i 5758

L YO AT AT

Thousand

TOTHE  WIUIIPAL SUTPLY INC
ORDER 1550 NE S1ST AVE
- DES MOINES, 14 50313

0 24/100 Cemts

#&;.\iézéif_
rOL53L7* GC73903L 44 OLOSEE 2

15317

$121,003.24 5/19/2025

< || [E
3 {
oh [2

£ e
e IR
auet i EIZESRE
E R
gL2Fsif2E 402
= £ E9ec
semal [&°
.a-::;é

g2

15317

$121,003.24 5/19/2025

MUNICP. FOWA TRUST & SAVINGS RANK CHECK ® 1508
- 300w 390 5T
313 EAST MaAPE CHNTERILL S5
080578
CEMTERVILLL 1A 52544 Hmm ﬂsum
BALATTA3Y

“O 538" wOT3R0LLLLE DI0568"

15318

$24.06 5/23/2025

Far Depor 't only 0 heilly Autamctive Stores Inc

CYEN MOLINLAIN TYORYNL 604 GIAUTSRU
BHN E90 MO8 NDIS B0 ANYLE BUNM LOW OO
AISDaPT FVRON 41 TWIH HOAHD ),

15318

$24.06 5/23/2025

2>

‘ TOTHE  SINCLAR NAPA
{| omotx 1407 200TH AVE
| i SGOURNEY, 1a 52591

MUN WA TRUST B SAVINGS Bt caEcEs 1s31s
suhiad 200w poT™ 5T
203 TAST MARLE CNNTIRAALY, M SI54
PO 83X 578
CENTERVIILE, WA 52544 05/22/2015 L B
RO VIND AFTE 0 BATT

I PAY -~ Twenty Mine Oollars and $3/100 Cents—

*045345 £0O739040 b OMOSEE"

15319 $29.99

5/19/2025

8
5
s x
L
o sy o s : 2
e 7B
e i
... .. . .. - :
it
wigi
— (53 5[50
e e ey 5 &89
{

15319

$29.99 5/19/2025

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS 10588 Page 6

| s
[} CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS
312 CAST MM E
[ PO 80K 578
CTNTRRWILLE, 1A 53544
o

Pay  —One Thowsand One Hundred Sighty Five Doltans aad 00/100 Centi—

O n 15309

| osnamors $1.185.00

o AT st

TOTHE  STRAND ASSCTWTES
ORDER 414 5 17TH STSTE 107
AMTES, 1A SO0104106 3
&9;( \éﬂg;u
= B

*OL5320« ©C073904%44E DLOSAA"

$1,185.00 5/28/2025

i5320

pe 8
3
8 2
i 3
ie 2 z
am H
28
i Z\ z
3 L
S8 3
ES 53 2
523
38| g8
R B8P e
O e —— -1
T Y 38
e ]
#3
£=

15320 $1,185.00 5/28/2025

[—— —— = —

[ CEINTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS ""“"“"":’_‘:ﬂ":ﬂ i oHeeen s ||
._A_nm NTTA WA COWILIVAAL, (A 53544

CLNIUIMALLL, 4 52544
KOMIEAaN

lwmll 3000

oun arvi st

e s

Y —Seven Dl

TOME TREPLL R INGINLTRING
ORDIN 1454 LOIST WAIL
o ALBA, 1A 52501

*0L532 0738014142 OLOSOAr

$790.00 5/22/2025

15321

£
i
B
5
i

LS04I IVHON $ JU3H XIIHD,

)
PTIY, oV
N 544 MOTIE MO WO VLS LiM 0% OO

15321 $790.00 5/22/2025

WA TISST B SAVINGS Rk o®cr  mn
CENTERVILLE MUMICIPAL WATERWORKS 100 4 1w 5T

21087 MARE CmrmALL S5
=

CINTERALLY, i 5TS 84

: P = s e F

PAY Kiinety bght Collars and 27/100 Cents—
S enm— Fil
CABR o pow 168
- PELLA, W 50219

POLS322¢ BD73%04MLEME O W 586"

$98.97 5/19/2025

15322

5/16/2025 0001 0007
KLK 74

-
g
12 ||
&2 H
'E; a E
L
B
53
HE
§ é? i
MARION COUNTY BANK 0000000074 FEE| =
=073913674< iZ®
08/16/2025 - Drawer 0007 E
g 0816/2075 11217 AN EER
§ 28
] 23 §
3
'+ 2

15322 $98.97 5/19/2025




IOWR TRUST @ SAVINGS Bar LT
MUNICIPAL WA prepsces
12 #AST MANE CrurrmveE 4 LA

#0L5323* <O7IF0MLIEC Oi0sSAae

$157.92 5/20/2025

|
|

oa

[

0II000022< U'S Bank Pron s
Des Mowes OV :!:ﬁﬁi
20250519 01905 0180206101 Mt
- Ei
s
g
e -}
B2 L. ¢
828 g
a¥3 s
it g
-4

T TR TMemy B3 T

BUIH FIUONT

$157.92 5/20/2025

CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL WATERWORKS 10588 Page 7



Bank Statement Register

City of Centerville, IA WATER WORKS CASH

Period 5/1/2025 - 5/30/2025
Packet: BRPKT00144

CITY OF CENTERVILLE

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 1,912,608.76 Account Balance 1,816,013.96
Plus Debits 119,198.87 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 214,370.52 Plus Outstanding Credits 1,423.15
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 1,817,437.11 Adjusted Account Balance 1,817,437.11

Statement Ending Balance 1,817,437.11

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

600-000-1110 CASH WATER FUND
601-000-1110 CASH CUSTOMER DEP
999-000-1101 WATERWORKS CASH

Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
05/30/2025 DEP0010544 Deposit UTILITY RECEIPTS TRANSFER - MAY 2025 118,087.24
Total Cleared Deposits (1) 118,087.24

Cleared Checks

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
04/14/2025 286 Check JAVAN STEFFEN -69.97
04/14/2025 Check SCOTT LEVINE -4.25
04/14/2025 Check CURTIS BROWN -97.00
04/14/2025 Check IOWA MEDIA NETWORK -215.40
05/12/2025 Check ROBERT D. MCNEAL -6.51
05/12/2025 30 Check CHERESE LOVELL -54.55
05/12/2025 15307 Check RODNEY'S LLC -17.02
05/12/2025 ' Check CANTERA AGGREGATES -1,822.66
05/12/2025 Check JASON MORROW -600.00
05/12/2025 Check LOCKRIDGE INC -104.77
05/12/2025 1 Check MICROBAC LABORATORIES, INC -534.25
05/12/2025 15316 Check MID COUNTRY MACHINERY LLC -961.66
05/12/2025 15317 Check MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC -121,003.24
05/12/2025 15318 Check O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC -24.06
05/12/2025 15319 Check SINCLAIR NAPA -29.99
05/12/2025 15320 Check STRAND ASSOCIATES -1,185.00
05/12/2025 15321 Check TRIPLE R ENGINEERING -790.00

6/3/2025 10:32:14 AM Page 1 of 4



Cleared Checks

Item Date
05/12/2025
05/16/2025

Cleared Other

Item Date

05/01/2025
05/01/2025
05/01/2025
05/08/2025
05/08/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/22/2025
05/22/2025
05/25/2025
05/30/2025
05/30/2025
05/30/2025
05/30/2025
05/30/2025
05/30/2025
05/30/2025

Item Date

01/09/2023
02/13/2023
03/13/2023
04/10/2023
04/10/2023
05/08/2023
08/12/2024
01/13/2025
02/10/2025
02/10/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025

6/3/2025 10:32:14 AM

Reference

2

Reference

DFTO001971

Outstanding Checks

Reference

Item Type
Check
Check

Item Type
Miscellaneous
Bank Draft
Miscellaneous
Bank Draft
Bank Draft

Check Reversal
Check Reversal

Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Bank Draft
Interest

Service Charge

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous

Item Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Description
VERMEER IOWA & N MISSOURI
US POSTAL SERVICE

Total Cleared Checks (19)

Description

ADJUSTMENT

TREASURER - STATE OF IOWA

BANK REC ADJUSTMENT

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

Reverse Refund Check ROBERT D. MCNEAL
MID COUNTRY MACHINERY LLC Reversal
ALLIANT ENERGY

RATHBUN REGIONAL WATER ASSOCIATIOI
ALLIANT ENERGY

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

WATER PAYROLL TRANSFER

USDA

ADJUSTMENT

ADJUSTMENT

WATER EXPENSE TRANSFER - MAY 2025
CHECKING INTEREST

ACH ACTIVITY BILLING

ADJUSTMENT

ADJUSTMENT

Total Cleared Other (20)

Description
CADDEN JOHN MICHAEL
HOFFMAN, VICKI
ESAIAS JUDY
BAUER JAKOB
PETERSON RY-LEE
KILLIN DESTINY
NANCY SEE
JESSICA FOSTER
GARY EDWARDS
BRIANNA TYLER
TY MINER
WILLIAM SHOULTZ

Amount
-98.97
=157.92

-127,777.22

Amount
14.06
-5,659.64
-14.06
-12,448.20
-5,178.83
6.51
961.66
=113.27
-38,202.40
-88.69
-11,850.25
~5.075.35
-3,456.00
18.26
-36.52
-4,336.15
74.62
-115.68
-18.26
36.52

-85,481.67

Amount
-111.28
-7.00
<17
-168.03
-6.54
-99.92
-1.46
-3.29
-0.61
-85.17
-45.71
-53.86



Outstanding Checks

Item Date

05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/12/2025
05/23/2025

6/3/2025 10:32:14 AM

Reference

Item Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Description

SCOTT SELIX

JULIA HANCOX

AMY JELLISON
SOUTHTOWN LIVING
KERRY BEIL

AMAZING BY GRACE LLC
IOWA MEDIA NETWORK
US POSTAL SERVICE

Total Outstanding Checks (20)

Amount
-18.77
-97.70
-69.49
-89.38
-22.06

-4.64
-45.95
-485.12

-1,423.15



Bank Statement Register

City of Centerville, IA Transaction Summary

CITY OF CENTERVILLE

Transaction Type Count Outstanding Cleared Total
Bank Draft 10 0.00 -86,408.78 -86,408.78
Check 39 -1,423.15 -127,777.22 -129,200.37
Deposit 1 0.00 118,087.24 118,087.24
Check Reversal 2 0.00 968.17 968.17
Interest 1 0.00 74.62 74.62
Miscellaneous 6 0.00 0.00 0.00
Service Charge 1 0.00 -115.68 -115.68

-1,423.15 -95,171.65 -96,594.80

6/3/2025 10:32:14 AM



Claims Report - Detail

City of Centerville, IA By Fund
Payable Dates 5/13/2025 - 6/9/2025

CITY OF CENTERVILLE

Vendor Name Description (Payable) Payment Date Payable Number Amount

Fund: 600 - WATER UTILITY
Department: 810 - WATER

US POSTAL SERVICE MAIL WATER BILLS 05/2025 05/23/2025 052025 485.12
TREASURER - STATE OF IOWA MAY 2025 WET 06/03/2025 05-2025 5,919.81
USDA WATER PROJECT LOAN 05/25/2025 05-2025 2,229.16
PAYMENT
USDA WATER PROJECT LOAN 05/25/2025 05-2025 1,226.84
PAYMENT
US POSTAL SERVICE MAIL LATE NOTICES 05/16/2025 05-2025 LATE 157.92
ALLIANT ENERGY ELECTRIC UTILITIES 06/09/2025 06-2025 108.83
RATHBUN REGIONAL WATER WATER PURCHASED 06/09/2025 06-2025 40,544.80
LOCKRIDGE INC SUPPLIES 06/09/2025 2505-130181 152.78
LOCKRIDGE INC SUPPLIES 06/09/2025 2505-137427 31.54
LOCKRIDGE INC SUPPLIES 06/09/2025 2505-137923 11.00
LOCKRIDGE INC SUPPLIES 06/09/2025 2505-139111 41.11
LOCKRIDGE INC SUPPLIES 06/09/2025 2505-139133 17.44
LOCKRIDGE INC SUPPLIES 06/09/2025 2505-139149 9.23
LOCKRIDGE INC SUPPLIES 06/09/2025 2505-139204 27.70
MICROBAC LABORATORIES, IN TESTING 06/09/2025 CV2500332 78.75
MICROBAC LABORATORIES, IN  TESTING 06/09/2025 CV2500336 78.75
IOWA MEDIA NETWORK BILLS/MINUTES 5/12/25 06/09/2025 1-7604 47.39
Department 810 - WATER Total: 51,168.17
Fund 600 - WATER UTILITY Total: 51,168.17
Grand Total: 51,168.17

6/5/2025 12:44:25 PM Page 1 of 2



Claims Report - Detail Payable Dates: 5/13/2025 - 6/9/2025
Report Summary

Fund Summary

Fund Payment Amount
600 - WATER UTILITY 51,168.17
Grand Total: 51,168.17

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name Payment Amount
600-810-6351 MAINS EXPENSE 290.80
600-810-6371 ELECTRICITY 108.83
600-810-6374 WATER PURCHASED-RR 40,544.80
600-810-6414 OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS 47.39
600-810-6417 WATER EXCISE TAX 5,919.81
600-810-6440 TESTING EXPENSE 157.50
600-810-6508 POSTAGE 643.04
600-810-6801 PRINCIPAL 2,229.16
600-810-6851 INTEREST PAID 1,226.84

Grand Total: 51,168.17

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key Payment Amount
**None** 51,168.17
Grand Total: 51,168.17

6/5/2025 12:44:25 PM Page 2 of 2



CHECK # PREPAIDS
15323 US Postal Service
15324 US Postal Service
ACH USDA
ACH Treasurer - State of lowa
ACH Alliant Energy
TOTAL PREPAIDS
CURRENT BILLS
ACH Alliant Energy
ACH RRWA
15332 lowa Media Network
15333 Lockridge
15334 Microbac Laboratories
TOTAL CURRENT BILLS
DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUNDS
15325 KIMBERLEE GUMPHREY
15326 LINDA BRIGGS
15327 BILLY & JACQUALINE GRAHAM
15328 MICHAEL CYRLIN
15329 MISTY LEHN
15330 TRAVIS EGLEY
15331 CONNOR BOPP

TOTAL DEPOSIT REFUNDS

TRANSFERS TO CITY

Payroll & Benefits

Payroll & Benefits

Workman's Comp

Professional Services
Physicals

Employee Benefits

Data Processing

Gasoline/Fuel

Equipment Repair

Concrete Expense

Tires-New & Repair

Telephone

Internet Service

One Call Locates

Tools/ Supplies

Legal Expense

Banking/ACH Services

Capital Outlay - Office Equipment
Capital Outlay - Equipment
Miscellaneous Expense
Building Maintenance & Repairs
Postage

School & Training
Unemployment

Uniforms

Safety Equipment

Office Supplies

Housekeeping Supplies
Mileage/Expense Allowance
TOTAL TRANSFERS TO CITY

SIGNATURES:
APPROVED BY:

Centerville Municipal Waterworks

Vouchers/Expenditures
9-Jun-25

Mail Late Notices

Mail Water Bills

Water Project Loan Payment
May 2025 WET

Electric Utilities

Electric Utilities
Water Purchased
Publish Bills/Minutes
Supplies

Testing

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund

Paid Date 05/08/25
Paid Date 05/22/25

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

$157.92
$485.12
$3,456.00
$5,919.81
$0.00

$10,018.85

$108.83
$40,544.80
$47.39
$290.80
$157.50

$41,149.32

$20.75
$64.61
$56.61
$96.28
$39.71

$4.33
$96.28

$378.57

$17,627.03
$16,925.60
$0.00
$0.00
$63.00
$198.00
$807.64
$655.42
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$147.59
$19.80
$36.04
$0.00
$94.50
$84.91
$64.58
$0.00
$0.00
$1,845.30
$73.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$5.70
$240.67
$0.00

$38,888.78

$90,435.52



Centerville Municipal Waterworks

Billing Clerk Report
June 9, 2025

Letters
Work Requests and Special Billing letters (Parts/Labor): 4

ACH
713 sent to lowa Trust in the amount of $72,751.26

Offset Program

Letters sent: 0

New sent: 0

Matches at Offset: 0
Collected from Offset: $0.00

Liens

Letters sent: 0

New liens sent to Appanoose County Treasurer: 0
Liens collected: 1

Amount collected: $375.89

Write Offs
0— 10 Years old = $0.00
0 - Deceased customers = $0.00

Billing information
15 on the shutoff list and disconnected 14
Sent 282 Delinquent Notices; processed 282 late fees in the amount of $3,282.44

Deposit/credit refunds
Issued 7 Deposit/credit refunds in the amount of $378.57




